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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 

From: Bill Leonard, CCC representative 

Subject: Revision to RDA 9.3.1.3 (Recording Dates Associated with Persons), H.1 
(B.C. and A.D. Dates), and associated examples to clarify recording date 
spans 

 
CCC agrees with the proposed revision to the instructions at 9.3.1.3 and H.1.  We also 
appreciate the clarity achieved with the revisions to the examples in 6.27.4.5, 9.3.4.3, 
9.19.1.5 and 10.4.1.3.  
We also agree with the change suggested by ACOC in 6JSC/LC/14/ACOC response. 


